
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: July 10, 2015 
Subject: ACWA & ACWA/JPIA Fall Conference 
 
 
  
Following is some preliminary information regarding the ACWA & ACWA/JPIA Fall 
Conference.  It will be held in Indian Wells during the week of November 30 through 
December 4, 2015.  The ACWA/JPIA section of the conference will be on November 30, 
2015 with the main ACWA conference running May 1st through the 4th.  The pre-
registration deadline is November 9, 2015. 
 
We wanted to get these dates to you as soon as possible for planning purposes, as well 
as allowing the Board time to approve Board member attendance of the conference. 
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Larrie A Davis

From: ACWA Events [events@acwa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:15 PM
To: LADAVIS@CVWATER.COM
Subject: [ACWA Fall Conference] Online Registration NOW OPEN

  

Dear Larrie Davis, 

 

Join us for ACWA's 2015 Fall Conference & Exhibition! 

This event is set to take place December 1-4, 2015 at 

the  Renaissance & Hyatt Regency in Indian Wells. 

With over 90 meetings and program sessions 
throughout the week, attendees will be informed and 
updated on a variety of local, statewide and federal 
water issues and policies. Additionally, programs 
specific to professional groups such as attorneys, 
human resources, finance and operation staff will be 
available. There will also be multiple opportunities to 
network and connect with California’s water community 
leaders. 

Online registration is NOW OPEN!! 

>> REGISTER TODAY!! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW!! 

Sign-in to your portal profile 

once and register one or 

more individuals that are 

affiliated with your 

organization.  

NOTE: You will still need to 

register and pay for each 

person individually. But, you 

won't need to log in and out to 

do so. 

Please refer to the proxy 

registration guide if you need 

assistance.  

>> ACWA Member Portal 

Important Conference 

Information: 

 

 Pricing Reference 

Sheet 

 Registration Terms 

and Conditions 
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ACWA 2015 Fall Conference & Exhibition

PRELIMINARY AGENDA
Renaissance & Hyatt Regency, Indian Wells

DEC
1–4
2015

All conference programs are subject to change.

ACWA/JPIA - MONDAY, NOV. 30
8:30 – 10:00 AM

10:15 – 11:15 AM

1:30 – 4:00 PM
s

4:00 – 5:00 PM

5:00 – 6:00 PM

TUESDAY, DEC. 1
8:00 AM – 6:00 PM

8:30 AM – 3:00 PM 

10:00 – 11:45 AM

11:00 AM – Noon

Noon – 2:00 PM

1:00 – 2:45 PM

2:00 – 4:00 PM

1:30 – 3:30 PM

3:00 – 4:45 PM

5:00 – 6:30 PM

WEDNESDAY, DEC. 2
7:30 AM –  5 PM

8:00 – 9:45 AM
(Ticket Required)

9:00 AM – Noon & 1:30 – 5:00 PM

10:00 – 11:30 AM

11:30 – 11:45 AM 

11:45 AM – 1:45 PM
(Ticket Required)

2:00 – 3:15 PM

3:30 – 4:45 PM

4:00 – 6:00 PM

4:30 – 5:30 PM

5:30 – 7:00 PM 

THURSDAY, DEC. 3
7:30 AM –  4 PM

8:00 AM – Noon

8:00 – 9:15 AM

(Ticket Required)

9:30 – 11:00 AM

9:30 - 11:45 AM

11:00 – 11:30 AM

11:45 AM – 1:45 PM
(Ticket Required)

2:00 – 3:15 PM

3:30 – 5 PM

6:00 – 7:00 PM

7:00 – 9:30 PM
(Ticket Required)

FRIDAY, DEC. 4 
8:00 – 9:30 AM

8:30 – 10:00 AM

(Ticket Required)

OTHER EVENTS

THURSDAY, DEC. 3
6:45 – 8:30 AM



ACWA 2015 Fall Conference & Exhibition
REGISTRATION, MEALS & HOTEL PRICING

Renaissance & Hyatt Regency, Indian Wells

PRICING REFERENCE SHEET

REGISTRATION FEES & OPTIONS REGULAR ONSITE 

Advantage (For ACWA public agency members, affiliates & associates ONLY)                                           (ends 11/9/15)

Full Conference Registration & Meals Package . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $695 Not Avail. 
Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $535 $560 
One-Day Conference Registration (meals sold separately):  Wednesday 12/2  -OR-   Thursday 12/3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $300 $325

Wednesday registration includes Welcome Reception on Tuesday evening.  
Thursday registration includes ability to purchase a ticket for Friday breakfast.

Standard (Applies to non-members of ACWA)

Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $805 $830 
One-Day Conference Registration (meals sold separately):  Wednesday 12/2  -OR-   Thursday 12/3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $450 $475

Wednesday registration includes Welcome Reception on Tuesday evening. 
Thursday registration includes ability to purchase a ticket for Friday breakfast. 

Guest (Guest registration is not  available to anyone with a professional reason to attend.)

Guest Conference Registration (meals sold separately) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $45 $45 

MEAL FUNCTIONS  REGULAR ONSITE 

Wednesday – December 2
Opening Breakfast  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $45 $50 
Wednesday Luncheon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $50 $55 

Thursday – December 3
Networking Continental Breakfast . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $35 $40 
Thursday Luncheon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $50 $55 
Thursday Dinner  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $65 $70 

Friday – December 4
Friday Breakfast . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $45 $50 

HOTEL INFORMATION   Reservations will not be accepted until August 24.  

DEC
1–4
2015

Register online @ acwa.com

Questions? Contact us at 916.441.4545, toll free 888.666.2292.   Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section.

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order to receive 
hotel reservation information and conference special room rate. 
Conference special rate is available August 24 – November 13, based 
on availability.

Special Hotel Rates
Renaissance Indian Wells . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Single/Double $175
Subject to fees (per room per night): 11.25% occupancy tax, 2% business tax, $0.25 county 

tourism assessment fee and $10 resort fee. 

Hyatt Regency Indian Wells . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Single/Double $185
Subject to fees (per room per night): 11.25% occupancy tax, 2% business tax, $0.20 county 

tourism assessment fee and $18 resort fee.

Important Dates:
For those registering for conference prior to August 24, 
hotel information will be provided via e-mail on August 24.

For those registering for conference from August 24 to 
November 13, your confirmation e-mail will include hotel 
reservation information and an opportunity to receive a 
conference special hotel rate.

NEED TO REGISTER ON SOMEONE ELSE’S BEHALF?   - After you’ve logged-in, you can select from 
a list of people affiliated with your company and proceed to register him/her for the event. If the registrant is not listed, you will 
have the opportunity to create a Portal profile for him/her before registering. 


